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Instruction s for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

2- Attempt any four questions.

3. AII questions carry equal marks-

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium
should be used throughout the paper.
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What do you understand by public policy ? Discuss the various models ol
public policy.
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The Seventy-Third Amendment Act is a historic legislation for comprehensive
decentral isation of power. Comment on the above statement.
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3. Budget is not only a tool of financial administration but also an instrument

of socio-economic development. Comment.

'{d-c +{m ffi E{rrcr 6r A rfi qfrq- iflrqrfuq' e 3lrEfi ft-6rs 6r ft rntrq * t' Ewft
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The Right to Information has strengthened Indian democracy. Critically analyse

the above statement.
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What is e-governance ? How does it facilitate in citizen- administration

interface ?

t-vsrrcr+ Hr * ? q-6 rr{rfto ah vr[E{ * qqt.ri (-qK d fr-q tr6R {aa qror I ?

What do you understand by social welfare administration ? How far it has

been successful in protecting the interests of the weaker sections of our

society ?

Ir{rfi - tfi-erM tr{rRFr t wr ore{ I ? 6{R rrqrq + 6-q-+r q|il + G+ + tc{q q qE 6-6r

ilm'qs-f,E3nl ?

Critically evaluate the performance of Sarva Siksha Abhiyan since its inception.
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Write short notes on any two of the followi tg:

ffift'dd + t ffi- i w rifuq fr=qfr frftes'

(a) Policy Evaluation

flR1916{
(b) Green Budget

Eftilq,irc

(c) Citizens Charter

{r{rft6tkdr

(d) MNREGA
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